SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 April 2013

Present: Councillors Cunio, Parnell and Tucker

Apologies: Councillor Lewzey

96. **ELECTION OF CHAIR**

RESOLVED that Councillor Cunio be appointed Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

97. APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Panel noted that Councillor Tucker was in attendance as a nominated substitute for Councillor Lewzey in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.3.

98. **EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC**

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decisions.

99. <u>APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 141 SOUTH EAST ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO19 8JS</u>

The Sub-Committee received an application to vary a premises licence in respect of Co-Op, 141 South East Road, Southampton, SO19 8JS. (Copy of report circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

Prior to considering the matter, the Sub-Committee noted that the applicant wished to invoke the provisions of Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, thereby requesting an adjournment of the hearing in order that the application could be appropriately presented.

RESOLVED that the application be adjourned until 13th June 2013.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee accepted legal advice and in light of the fact that the application for adjournment had been made in advance and all parties had been notified that the applicant was the only party that may be prejudiced by the adjournment, and that it was in the public interest not to proceed in the circumstances, the Sub-Committee was satisfied that an adjournment should be granted.

100. <u>APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 30-32 THORNHILL</u> PARK ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO18 STQ

The Sub-Committee received an application to vary a premises licence in respect of Co-Op, 30-32 Thornhill Park Road, Southampton, SO18 STQ. (Copy of report circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

Prior to considering the matter, the Sub-Committee noted that the applicant wished to invoke the provisions of Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, thereby requesting an adjournment of the hearing in order that the application could be appropriately presented.

RESOLVED that the application be adjourned until 13th June 2013.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee accepted legal advice and in light of the fact that the application for adjournment had been made in advance and all parties had been notified that the applicant was the only party that may be prejudiced by the adjournment, and that it was in the public interest not to proceed in the circumstances, the Sub-Committee was satisfied that an adjournment should be granted.

101. <u>APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 72-74 WARBURTON</u> ROAD, THORNHILL, SOUTHAMPTON, SO19 6HQ

The Sub-Committee received an application to vary a premises licence in respect of Co-Op, 70-74 Warburton Road, Thornhill, Southampton, SO19 6HQ. (Copy of report circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

Prior to considering the matter, the Sub-Committee noted that the applicant wished to invoke the provisions of Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, thereby requesting an adjournment of the hearing in order that the application could be appropriately presented.

RESOLVED that the application be adjourned until 13th June 2013.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee accepted legal advice and in light of the fact that the application for adjournment had been made in advance and all parties had been notified that the applicant was the only party that may be prejudiced by the adjournment, and that it was in the public interest not to proceed in the circumstances, the Sub-Committee was satisfied that an adjournment should be granted.